" "“ﬁu% Republic of the Philippines
fﬂt = DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
=+ _é Region |
o o PANGASINAN DIVISION Il

Canarvacanan, Binalonan
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. S. 2018

TO: Concerned School Heads of Secondary
Selected EsP Department Heads/Chairmen (Secondary)

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: FINAL PLANNING CONFERENCE FOR DIVISION CORE GROUP OF
EDUKASYON SA PAGPAPAKATAO (EsP) (Selected EsP Department Heads
and Chairmen — Secondary)

DATE: November 5, 2018

P A R T I €© U L A R §

There shall be a Division Conference for Division Core Group of Edukasyon sa
Pagpapakatao (EsP) (Selected Department Heads and Chairmen — Secondary) on November
12, 2018 at 8:00 at Mataas na Paaralan Ng Juan C, Laya, San Manuel, Pangasinan.

This is in connection with the forthcoming training in Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao (EsP)
to be held on November 16 to 18, 2018 and November 23 to 25, 2018 at Francisco Sapigao Sports

Complex, Asingan, Pangasinan,

FFor vour information, guidance and strict compliance.
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